

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/22/2001

Received By: **kunkemd**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Emerson**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kunkemd**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Occupational Reg. - misc**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Emerson - AM18,

Topic:

Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kunkemd 06/22/2001	hhagen 06/22/2001		_____			
/1	kunkemd 06/27/2001	hhagen 06/27/2001	pgreensl 06/22/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/22/2001		
/2	kunkemd 06/28/2001	hhagen 06/28/2001	jfrantze 06/27/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/27/2001		

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/3	kunkemd 06/28/2001	hhagen 06/28/2001	rschluct 06/28/2001	_____ _____ rschluct 06/28/2001	_____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____ _____	lrb_docadmin 06/28/2001	
/4				pgreensl 06/28/2001	_____ _____	lrb_docadmin 06/28/2001	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/22/2001

Received By: kunkemd

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Emerson

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kunkemd

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Occupational Reg. - misc

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Emerson - AM18,

Topic:

Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kunkemd 06/22/2001	hhagen 06/22/2001					
/1	kunkemd 06/27/2001	hhagen 06/27/2001	pgreensl 06/22/2001	<i>[Signature]</i>	lrb_docadmin 06/22/2001		
/2	kunkemd 06/28/2001	hhagen 06/28/2001	jfrantze 06/27/2001	<i>[Signature]</i>	lrb_docadmin 06/27/2001		
/3		<i>14 hnh</i> 06/28/01	rschluet 06/28/2001	<i>SELF</i>	lrb_docadmin 06/28/2001		
			rschluet 06/28/2001				

FE Sent For:

[Handwritten initials]

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/22/2001

Received By: kunkemd

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Emerson

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: kunkemd

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Occupational Reg. - misc

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Emerson - AM18,

Topic:

Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kunkemd 06/22/2001	hhagen 06/22/2001		_____			
/1	kunkemd 06/27/2001	hhagen 06/27/2001	pgreensl 06/22/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/22/2001		
/2		13 hmk 6/28/01	jfrantze 06/27/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/27/2001		

[Handwritten initials and date]
6287

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofcd Submitted Jacketed Required

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/22/2001

Received By: **kunkemd**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Emerson**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kunkemd**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Occupational Reg. - misc**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Emerson - AM18,

Topic:

Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kunkemd 06/22/2001	hhagen 06/22/2001		_____			
/1		12 hmk 6/27/01	pgreensl 06/22/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/22/2001		

FE Sent For:

266/27 *Sell*
6/27

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/22/2001

Received By: **kunkemd**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Emerson**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kunkemd**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Occupational Reg. - misc**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Emerson - AM18,

Topic:

Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kunkemd	<i>l.k.m.h. 6/22/01</i>	<i>[Handwritten initials]</i>	<i>[Handwritten initials]</i>			

[Handwritten initials: l.k.m.h., kunkemd, and others]

<END>

FE Sent For:

Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

b1505

MDK
JTR
DAK?

Statement of Intent Abolish Pharmacy Internship Board and Create Grant for Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.

Legislator Montgomery

Amendment 18

Legislator 2

Pass or Fail Pass

Legislator 3

Spending Cut

Legislator 4

Withdrawn

Staff contact Rose

Package

Agency UW System

Summary This motion would move to abolish the pharmacy internship board effective December 31, 2001, and delete \$110,000 GPR annually, starting in 2001-02, related to the board from the UW System general program operations appropriation. Further, provide \$110,000 GPR annually in a new, annual DOA appropriation to provide the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc. (WPSI) a grant for collection, analysis and dissemination of information about patient safety and training of health care providers and their employees directed toward improving patient safety. Prohibit funds provided to WPSI from being expended for entertainment, foreign travel or payments to persons not providing goods or services to WPSI.

b1214

RP
450.04
(3)(b)

RP
450.045

Further, effective December 31, 2001, delete the current pharmacy internship program and the requirement that a candidate submit proof to the Pharmacy Examining Board that they have completed an approved internship in the practice of pharmacy or have practical experience acquired in another state, approved and verified by the other state's equivalent of the Wisconsin Pharmacy Examining Board as a comparable internship, before taking an examination for licensure as a pharmacist. Further, delete the requirement that pharmacy internships consist of practical experience in the responsibilities of a pharmacist and are conducted under the supervision of a pharmacist approved by the pharmacy internship board, and that the director of the pharmacy internship program determines when an applicant has completed an internship and notifies the Pharmacy Examining Board of all applicants who have completed internships.

CP
450.03
(1)(f)

Allow an individual who either has successfully completed their second year and is enrolled in an accredited school of pharmacy, or is a pharmacist licensed in another state awaiting licensure in Wisconsin, to perform the duties of a pharmacist in Wisconsin under the direct supervision of a licensed Wisconsin pharmacist.

Fiscal Impact

Drafting Inst

ARC Analyst Emerson

Request # 315

Thursday, June 21, 2001

2001

Date (time)
needed

LRB b 1505, 1

**ARC CAUCUS BUDGET AMENDMENT
[ONLY FOR CAUCUS]**

O-NOTE

MDK § JTK hmb.

See form **AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.**

**CAUCUS AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55**

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

#. Page , line :

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb1505/linsMK
MDK:.....

INSERT 1-2

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

1. Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:

"SECTION 187d. 15.915 (3) of the statutes is repealed."

2. Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

"SECTION 386m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed."

3. Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by \$110,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$100,000 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4. Page 518, line 12: after that line insert:

"SECTION 1356L. 36.25 (20) of the statutes is repealed."

5. Page 1156, line 6: after that line insert:

"SECTION 3608e. 450.03 (1) (f) and (g) of the statutes ^{is} ~~are~~ created to read:

450.03 (1) (f) A person who has successfully completed his or her second year in, and is enrolled at, an accredited school of pharmacy and whose practice of pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of a person licensed as a pharmacist by the board.

Section 3608f

450.03 (1) (g) cr.

450.03 (1) (g) A person who has applied for a license under s. 450.05 whose practice of pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of a person licensed as a pharmacist by the board and during the period before which the board takes final action on the person's application.

SECTION 3608h. 450.04 (3) (intro.) and (a) of the statutes are consolidated, renumbered 450.04 (3) and amended to read:

INSERT 1-7

1 450.04 (3) Every candidate for examination for licensure as a pharmacist shall
 2 submit an application on a form provided by the department and pay the fee specified
 3 in s. 440.05 (1) at least 30 days before the date of examination. Every candidate shall
 4 also submit proof to the board that he or she: ~~(a) Has~~ has received a professional
 5 degree from a pharmacy program approved by the board; and.

History: 1985 a. 146; 1991 a. 39; 1997 a. 27; 1997 a. 237 s. 722u.

6 ~~SECTION 3608j.~~ ^x 450.04 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

7 ~~SECTION 3608L.~~ ^x 450.045 of the statutes is repealed.”.

8 **6.** Page 1423, line 11: after that line insert:

9 ^f~~(3m)~~ PHARMACY INTERNSHIPS; PHARMACIST LICENSE EXEMPTIONS. The treatment
 10 of sections 15.915 (3), 19.42 (13) (d), 36.25 (20), 450.03 (1) (f) and (g), 450.04 (3)
 11 (intro.), (a), and (b), and 450.045 of the statutes takes effect on December 31, 2001.”.

INSERT 1-2:

2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1214/2
JTK&DAK:wj:hmh

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN4511, Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.,
grant

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 40, line 12: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 227q. 16.40 (24) of the statutes is created to read:

4 16.40 (24) GRANTS TO WISCONSIN PATIENT SAFETY INSTITUTE, INC. Annually,
5 provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., for collection, analysis,

6 and dissemination of information about patient safety and training of health care
7 providers and their employees directed toward improving patient safety. In this

8 subsection, "health care provider" means any of the following:

9 (a) A nurse licensed under ch. 441.

10 (b) A chiropractor licensed under ch. 446.

The department shall ensure that no grant moneys provided under this subsection are expanded for the purpose of entertainment, foreign travel, or payments to persons not providing goods or services to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.

2
INSERT 1-2 (continued):

- 1 (c) A dentist licensed under ch. 447.
- 2 (d) A physician, physician assistant, or respiratory care practitioner licensed
- 3 or certified under subch. II of ch. 448.
- 4 (e) A physical therapist licensed under subch. III of ch. 448.
- 5 (f) A podiatrist licensed under subch. IV of ch. 448.
- 6 (g) A dietitian certified under subch. V of ch. 448.
- 7 (h) An athletic trainer licensed under subch. VI of ch. 448.
- 8 (i) An occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant licensed under
- 9 subch. VII of ch. 448.
- 10 (j) An optometrist licensed under ch. 449.
- 11 (k) A pharmacist licensed under ch. 450.
- 12 (L) An acupuncturist certified under ch. 451.
- 13 (m) A psychologist licensed under ch. 455.
- 14 (n) A massage therapist or bodyworker issued a license of registration under
- 15 subch. XI of ch. 440.”

END of INSERT 1-2

INSERT 1-7

2. Page 245, line 12: after that line insert:

17 “(fe) Wisconsin Patient Safety Institu-

18 tion, Inc., grants GPR A 110,000 110,000”.

3. Page 385, line 5: after that line insert:

20 “SECTION 802m. 20.505 (1) (fe) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.505 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., grants.* The amounts in

22 the schedule to provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.”.

END of INSERT 1-7

(END)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb1714/1dn
JTK & DAK:wj:pg

June 18, 2001

LRBb 1506/1 dn
JTK: kmh

James Emerson

John Keckhaver:

1. This amendment includes a definition of "health care provider" which is similar to the one provided in s. 146.81 (1), stats., and is designed to encompass a broad array of providers of medically related services. Please let us know if this is not in accord with your intent.

2. It is possible that a Wisconsin court would find that this amendment is a "private or local law" which, under art. IV, sec. 18, of the Wisconsin Constitution, must be enacted as single-subject legislation. If so, this amendment cannot validly be enacted as part of the budget bill, which clearly encompasses more than one subject. Under *Milwaukee Brewers Baseball Club v. Wisconsin Dept. of Health and Social Services*, 130 Wis. 2d 79, 115 (1986), "a legislative provision which is specific to any person, place or thing is a private or local law within the meaning of art. 4, sec. 18, unless: 1) the general subject matter of the provision relates to a state responsibility of statewide dimension; and 2) its enactment will have direct and immediate effect on a specific statewide concern or interest." As it is difficult to predict the potential for and outcome of any court action on this amendment, you may wish to consider introducing this proposal as a separate bill.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778

Debara A. Kennedy
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6137
E-mail: debara.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us

Regarding
the grants to the
Wisconsin Patient
Safety Institute, Inc.

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb1505/1dn
JTK:hmh:pg

June 22, 2001

James Emerson:

Regarding the grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., it is possible that a Wisconsin court would find that this amendment is a "private or local law" which, under art. IV, sec. 18, of the Wisconsin Constitution, must be enacted as single-subject legislation. If so, this amendment cannot validly be enacted as part of the budget bill, which clearly encompasses more than one subject. Under *Milwaukee Brewers Baseball Club v. Wisconsin Dept. of Health and Social Services*, 130 Wis. 2d 79, 115 (1986), "a legislative provision which is specific to any person, place or thing is a private or local law within the meaning of art. 4, sec. 18, unless: 1) the general subject matter of the provision relates to a state responsibility of statewide dimension; and 2) its enactment will have direct and immediate effect on a specific statewide concern or interest." As it is difficult to predict the potential for and outcome of any court action on this amendment, you may wish to consider introducing this proposal as a separate bill.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778

ARC:.....Emerson – AM18, Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 187d. 15.915 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4 2. Page 40, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 227q. 16.40 (24) of the statutes is created to read:

6 16.40 (24) GRANTS TO WISCONSIN PATIENT SAFETY INSTITUTE, INC. Annually,
7 provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., for collection, analysis,
8 and dissemination of information about patient safety and training of health care
9 providers and their employees directed toward improving patient safety. The
10 department shall ensure that no grant moneys provided under this subsection are

1 expended for the purpose of entertainment, foreign travel, or payments to persons
2 not providing goods or services to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc. In this
3 subsection, “health care provider” means any of the following:

- 4 (a) A nurse licensed under ch. 441.
- 5 (b) A chiropractor licensed under ch. 446.
- 6 (c) A dentist licensed under ch. 447.
- 7 (d) A physician, physician assistant, or respiratory care practitioner licensed
8 or certified under subch. II of ch. 448.
- 9 (e) A physical therapist licensed under subch. III of ch. 448.
- 10 (f) A podiatrist licensed under subch. IV of ch. 448.
- 11 (g) A dietitian certified under subch. V of ch. 448.
- 12 (h) An athletic trainer licensed under subch. VI of ch. 448.
- 13 (i) An occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant licensed under
14 subch. VII of ch. 448.
- 15 (j) An optometrist licensed under ch. 449.
- 16 (k) A pharmacist licensed under ch. 450.
- 17 (L) An acupuncturist certified under ch. 451.
- 18 (m) A psychologist licensed under ch. 455.
- 19 (n) A massage therapist or bodyworker issued a license of registration under
20 subch. XI of ch. 440.”.

21 **3.** Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

22 “SECTION 386m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.

1 **4.** Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001–02 by
2 \$110,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by ~~\$100,000~~ for the
3 purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4 **5.** Page 245, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “(fe) Wisconsin Patient Safety Institu-

6 tion, Inc., grants

GPR

A

110,000

110,000”.

110,000

7 **6.** Page 385, line 5: after that line insert:

8 “SECTION 802m. 20.505 (1) (fe) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.505 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., grants.* The amounts in
10 the schedule to provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.”.

11 **7.** Page 518, line 12: after that line insert:

12 “SECTION 1356L. 36.25 (20) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13 **8.** Page 1156, line 6: after that line insert:

14 “SECTION 3608e. 450.03 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

15 450.03 (1) (f) A person who has successfully completed his or her second year
16 in, and is enrolled at, an accredited school of pharmacy and whose practice of
17 pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of a person
18 licensed as a pharmacist by the board.

19 SECTION 3608f. 450.03 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

20 450.03 (1) (g) A person who has applied for a license under s. 450.05 whose
21 practice of pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of
22 a person licensed as a pharmacist by the board and during the period before which
23 the board takes final action on the person’s application.

Kunkel, Mark

From: Pirlot, R.J.
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 9:09 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Cc: Smyrski, Rose; Lonergan, Sandra
Subject: RE: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

The Pharmacy Internship Board should be eliminated as of 12/31/01. Presumably, this is accomplished by deleting 15.915 (3), 19.42(13)(d), and 36.25(20). Is that correct?

Funding should be eliminated as of 7/1/01.

Also, change 450.04(3)(b): "Has completed an internship in the practice of pharmacy under s. 450.045 or has practical experience acquired in another state which is comparable to that included in ~~the~~ an internship and which is approved and verified by the board or by the agency which is the equivalent of the board in the state in which the practical experience was acquired."

Also, eliminate 450.045.

Does this answer all of your questions, Mark?

(Much of this you probably know, but, I don't have the actual LRB, yet.)

R.J. Pirlot

Policy Director and Legal Counsel
Office of Assembly Speaker Scott R. Jensen

Direct: 608-261-9482
Fax: 608-266-5123

-----Original Message-----

From: Kunkel, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 4:09 PM
To: Pirlot, R.J.
Subject: FW: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board
Importance: High

R.J.:

Here is the message on the pharmacist budget amendment.

The caucus instruction was to repeal s. 450.04 (3) (b). The new instruction below is to change it slightly, not to repeal it.

Mark Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0131 mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us

-----Original Message-----

From: Smyrski, Rose
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 1:42 PM
To: Emerson, James; Disch, Kent; Hub, Brad
Cc: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board
Importance: High

I spoke with Jeff Kuesel regarding his notes and he indicated that they have to flag anything that might be a problem with "private or local law"--

We are ok with this and want to proceed with the amendment since the Institute does have statewide implications.

Secondly, we need to make a slight change to Section 3608j ---we don't want to repeal s. 450.04 (3) (b) but modify it to read:

"Has completed an internship in the practice of pharmacy under s. 450.04 or has practical experience acquired in another state which is comparable to that included in ~~the an~~ internship and which is approved and verified by the board or by the agency which is the equivalent of the board in the state in which the practical experience was acquired."

Questions please call. Mark we talked about this and this is the intent of our motion. Thanks.

Rose

-----Original Message-----

From: Emerson, James
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 6:08 PM
To: Rep.Kreibich; Rep.Montgomery; Montgomery, Phil; Kreibich, Robin; Disch, Kent; Smyrski, Rose
Subject: FW: LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

We have a problem with this draft. As you can see from the attached drafter's notes, it may not be valid in the budget bill.

You should make a decision as soon as possible as how you would like to proceed with the amendment, and then please get back to me.

Thank you,

Jim Emerson
ARC

-----Original Message-----

From: Greenslet, Patty
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 6:29 PM
To: Emerson, James
Cc: Legislative Fiscal Bureau; Hanaman, Cathlene; Haugen, Caroline
Subject: LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

Following is the PDF version of draft 01b1505/1.

<< File: 01b1505/1 >> << File: 01b1505/1dn >>

Stang

ARC:.....Emerson – AM18, Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 187d. 15.915 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4 **2.** Page 40, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 227q. 16.40 (24) of the statutes is created to read:

6 16.40 (24) GRANTS TO WISCONSIN PATIENT SAFETY INSTITUTE, INC. Annually,
7 provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., for collection, analysis,
8 and dissemination of information about patient safety and training of health care
9 providers and their employees directed toward improving patient safety. The
10 department shall ensure that no grant moneys provided under this subsection are

1 expended for the purpose of entertainment, foreign travel, or payments to persons
2 not providing goods or services to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc. In this
3 subsection, “health care provider” means any of the following:

- 4 (a) A nurse licensed under ch. 441.
- 5 (b) A chiropractor licensed under ch. 446.
- 6 (c) A dentist licensed under ch. 447.
- 7 (d) A physician, physician assistant, or respiratory care practitioner licensed
8 or certified under subch. II of ch. 448.
- 9 (e) A physical therapist licensed under subch. III of ch. 448.
- 10 (f) A podiatrist licensed under subch. IV of ch. 448.
- 11 (g) A dietitian certified under subch. V of ch. 448.
- 12 (h) An athletic trainer licensed under subch. VI of ch. 448.
- 13 (i) An occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant licensed under
14 subch. VII of ch. 448.
- 15 (j) An optometrist licensed under ch. 449.
- 16 (k) A pharmacist licensed under ch. 450.
- 17 (L) An acupuncturist certified under ch. 451.
- 18 (m) A psychologist licensed under ch. 455.
- 19 (n) A massage therapist or bodyworker issued a license of registration under
20 subch. XI of ch. 440.”.

21 **3.** Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

22 “SECTION 386m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.

1 SECTION 3608h. 450.04 (3) (intro.) and (a) of the statutes are consolidated,
2 renumbered 450.04 (3) and amended to read:

3 450.04 (3) Every candidate for examination for licensure as a pharmacist shall
4 submit an application on a form provided by the department and pay the fee specified
5 in s. 440.05 (1) at least 30 days before the date of examination. Every candidate shall
6 also submit proof to the board that he or she: (a) Has has received a professional
7 degree from a pharmacy program approved by the board; and,

8 SECTION 3608j. 450.04 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

9 SECTION 3608L. 450.045 of the statutes is repealed.”

10 9. Page 1423, line 11: after that line insert:

11 “(3f) PHARMACY INTERNSHIPS; PHARMACIST LICENSE EXEMPTIONS. The treatment of
12 sections 15.915 (3), 19.42 (13) (d), 36.25 (20), 450.03 (1) (f) and (g), 450.04 (3) ~~(intro.)~~
13 ~~(a) and~~ (b), and 450.045 of the statutes takes effect on December 31, 2001.”

14 (END)

INSERT 4-8

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRBb1505/3ins
MDK:.....

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

INSERT 4-8:

SECTION 3608h. 450.04 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

450.04 (3) (b) Has completed an internship in the practice of pharmacy under
~~s. 450.045~~ or has practical experience acquired in another state which is comparable
to that included in ~~the~~ an internship and which is approved and verified by the board
or by the agency which is the equivalent of the board in the state in which the
practical experience was acquired.

History: 1985 a. 146; 1991 a. 39; 1997 a. 27; 1997 a. 237 s. 722u.

ARC:.....Emerson – AM18, Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 187d. 15.915 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4 2. Page 40, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 227q. 16.40 (24) of the statutes is created to read:

6 16.40 (24) GRANTS TO WISCONSIN PATIENT SAFETY INSTITUTE, INC. Annually,
7 provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., for collection, analysis,
8 and dissemination of information about patient safety and training of health care
9 providers and their employees directed toward improving patient safety. The
10 department shall ensure that no grant moneys provided under this subsection are

1 expended for the purpose of entertainment, foreign travel, or payments to persons
2 not providing goods or services to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc. In this
3 subsection, “health care provider” means any of the following:

- 4 (a) A nurse licensed under ch. 441.
- 5 (b) A chiropractor licensed under ch. 446.
- 6 (c) A dentist licensed under ch. 447.
- 7 (d) A physician, physician assistant, or respiratory care practitioner licensed
8 or certified under subch. II of ch. 448.
- 9 (e) A physical therapist licensed under subch. III of ch. 448.
- 10 (f) A podiatrist licensed under subch. IV of ch. 448.
- 11 (g) A dietitian certified under subch. V of ch. 448.
- 12 (h) An athletic trainer licensed under subch. VI of ch. 448.
- 13 (i) An occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant licensed under
14 subch. VII of ch. 448.
- 15 (j) An optometrist licensed under ch. 449.
- 16 (k) A pharmacist licensed under ch. 450.
- 17 (L) An acupuncturist certified under ch. 451.
- 18 (m) A psychologist licensed under ch. 455.
- 19 (n) A massage therapist or bodyworker issued a license of registration under
20 subch. XI of ch. 440.”.

21 **3.** Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

22 “SECTION 386m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.

1 **4.** Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001–02 by
2 \$110,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by \$110,000 for the
3 purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4 **5.** Page 245, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “(fe) ~~Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute~~ *Institute*
6 ~~Inc.~~, grants GPR A 110,000 110,000”.

7 **6.** Page 385, line 5: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 802m.** 20.505 (1) (fe) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.505 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., grants.* The amounts in
10 the schedule to provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.”.

11 **7.** Page 518, line 12: after that line insert:

12 “**SECTION 1356L.** 36.25 (20) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13 **8.** Page 1156, line 6: after that line insert:

14 “**SECTION 3608e.** 450.03 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

15 450.03 (1) (f) A person who has successfully completed his or her second year
16 in, and is enrolled at, an accredited school of pharmacy and whose practice of
17 pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of a person
18 licensed as a pharmacist by the board.

19 **SECTION 3608f.** 450.03 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

20 450.03 (1) (g) A person who has applied for a license under s. 450.05 whose
21 practice of pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of
22 a person licensed as a pharmacist by the board and during the period before which
23 the board takes final action on the person’s application.

24 **SECTION 3608h.** 450.04 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 450.04 (3) (b) Has completed an internship in the practice of pharmacy under
2 ~~s. 450.045~~ or has practical experience acquired in another state which is comparable
3 to that included in ~~the~~ an internship and which is approved and verified by the board
4 or by the agency which is the equivalent of the board in the state in which the
5 practical experience was acquired.

6 **SECTION 3608L.** 450.045 of the statutes is repealed.”.

7 **9.** Page 1423, line 11: after that line insert:

8 “(3f) PHARMACY INTERNSHIPS; PHARMACIST LICENSE EXEMPTIONS. The treatment of
9 sections 15.915 (3), 19.42 (13) (d), 36.25 (20), 450.03 (1) (f) and (g), 450.04 (3) (b), and
10 450.045 of the statutes takes effect on December 31, 2001.”.

11 **(END)**

Kunkel, Mark

From: Pirlot, R.J.
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 12:49 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Cc: Lonergan, Sandra; Smyrski, Rose
Subject: FW: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

That's fine.

R.J. Pirlot

Policy Director and Legal Counsel
Office of Assembly Speaker Scott R. Jensen

Direct: 608-261-9482
Fax: 608-266-5123

-----Original Message-----

From: Lonergan, Sandra
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 12:30 PM
To: Pirlot, R.J.
Cc: Smyrski, Rose; Kunkel, Mark
Subject: RE: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

RJ,

I left you a voice mail about a typo in this draft. On pg. 3, lines 5 & 6, the name should read "Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc." not Institution. That is the name that will appear on the articles of incorporation.

Thanks,
Sandy

-----Original Message-----

From: Pirlot, R.J.
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2001 9:09 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Cc: Smyrski, Rose; Lonergan, Sandra
Subject: RE: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

The Pharmacy Internship Board should be eliminated as of 12/31/01. Presumably, this is accomplished by deleting 15.915(3), 19.42(13)(d), and 36.25(20). Is that correct?

Funding should be eliminated as of 7/1/01.

Also, change 450.04(3)(b): "Has completed an internship in the practice of pharmacy ~~under 450.04~~ or has practical experience acquired in another state which is comparable to that included in ~~the an~~ internship and which is approved and verified by the board or by the agency which is the equivalent of the board in the state in which the practical experience was acquired."

Also, eliminate 450.045.

Does this answer all of your questions, Mark?

(Much of this you probably know, but, I don't have the actual LRB, yet.)

R.J. Pirlot

Policy Director and Legal Counsel
Office of Assembly Speaker Scott R. Jensen

Direct: 608-261-9482
Fax: 608-266-5123

-----Original Message-----

From: Kunkel, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 4:09 PM
To: Pirlot, R.J.
Subject: FW: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board
Importance: High

R.J.:

Here is the message on the pharmacist budget amendment.

The caucus instruction was to repeal s. 450.04 (3) (b). The new instruction below is to change it slightly, not to repeal it.

Mark Kunkel
Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0131 mark.kunkel@legis.state.wi.us

-----Original Message-----

From: Smyrski, Rose
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 1:42 PM
To: Emerson, James; Disch, Kent; Hub, Brad
Cc: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: Reply--LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board
Importance: High

I spoke with Jeff Kuesel regarding his notes and he indicated that they have to flag anything that might be a problem with "private or local law"--

We are ok with this and want to proceed with the amendment since the Institute does have statewide implications.

Secondly, we need to make a slight change to Section 3608j ---we don't want to repeal s. 450.04 (3) (b) but modify it to read:

"Has completed an internship in the practice of pharmacy ~~s. 450.04~~ or has practical experience acquired in another state which is comparable to that included in ~~the~~ an internship and which is approved and verified by the board or by the agency which is the equivalent of the board in the state in which the practical experience was acquired."

Questions please call. Mark we talked about this and this is the intent of our motion. Thanks.

Rose

-----Original Message-----

From: Emerson, James
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 6:08 PM
To: Rep.Kreibich; Rep.Montgomery; Montgomery, Phil; Kreibich, Robin; Disch, Kent; Smyrski, Rose
Subject: FW: LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

We have a problem with this draft. As you can see from the attached drafter's notes, it may not be valid in the budget bill.

You should make a decision as soon as possible as how you would like to proceed with the amendment, and then please get back to me.

Thank you,

Jim Emerson
ARC

-----Original Message-----

From: Greenslet, Patty
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 6:29 PM
To: Emerson, James
Cc: Legislative Fiscal Bureau; Hanaman, Cathlene; Haugen, Caroline
Subject: LRB Draft: 01b1505/1 Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

Following is the PDF version of draft 01b1505/1.

<< File: 01b1505/1 >> << File: 01b1505/1dn >>



ARC:.....Emerson – AM18, Abolishing Pharmacy Internship Board

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 32, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 187d. 15.915 (3) of the statutes is repealed.”

4 **2.** Page 40, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 227q. 16.40 (24) of the statutes is created to read:

6 16.40 (24) GRANTS TO WISCONSIN PATIENT SAFETY INSTITUTE, INC. Annually,
7 provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., for collection, analysis,
8 and dissemination of information about patient safety and training of health care
9 providers and their employees directed toward improving patient safety. The
10 department shall ensure that no grant moneys provided under this subsection are

1 expended for the purpose of entertainment, foreign travel, or payments to persons
2 not providing goods or services to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc. In this
3 subsection, “health care provider” means any of the following:

4 (a) A nurse licensed under ch. 441.

5 (b) A chiropractor licensed under ch. 446.

6 (c) A dentist licensed under ch. 447.

7 (d) A physician, physician assistant, or respiratory care practitioner licensed
8 or certified under subch. II of ch. 448.

9 (e) A physical therapist licensed under subch. III of ch. 448.

10 (f) A podiatrist licensed under subch. IV of ch. 448.

11 (g) A dietitian certified under subch. V of ch. 448.

12 (h) An athletic trainer licensed under subch. VI of ch. 448.

13 (i) An occupational therapist or occupational therapy assistant licensed under
14 subch. VII of ch. 448.

15 (j) An optometrist licensed under ch. 449.

16 (k) A pharmacist licensed under ch. 450.

17 (L) An acupuncturist certified under ch. 451.

18 (m) A psychologist licensed under ch. 455.

19 (n) A massage therapist or bodyworker issued a license of registration under
20 subch. XI of ch. 440.”.

21 **3.** Page 93, line 15: after that line insert:

22 **“SECTION 386m. 19.42 (13) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.**

1 **4.** Page 141, line 11: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001–02 by
2 \$110,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by \$110,000 for the
3 purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4 **5.** Page 245, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “(fe) Wisconsin Patient Safety Insti-
6 tute, Inc., grants GPR A 110,000 110,000”.

7 **6.** Page 385, line 5: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 802m.** 20.505 (1) (fe) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.505 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., grants.* The amounts in
10 the schedule to provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.”.

11 **7.** Page 518, line 12: after that line insert:

12 “**SECTION 1356L.** 36.25 (20) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13 **8.** Page 1156, line 6: after that line insert:

14 “**SECTION 3608e.** 450.03 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

15 450.03 (1) (f) A person who has successfully completed his or her second year
16 in, and is enrolled at, an accredited school of pharmacy and whose practice of
17 pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of a person
18 licensed as a pharmacist by the board.

19 **SECTION 3608f.** 450.03 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

20 450.03 (1) (g) A person who has applied for a license under s. 450.05 whose
21 practice of pharmacy is limited to performing duties under the direct supervision of
22 a person licensed as a pharmacist by the board and during the period before which
23 the board takes final action on the person’s application.

24 **SECTION 3608h.** 450.04 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

